

Kirkby Lonsdale Town Council

4th October 2023

Dear Councillors,

You are summoned to attend a meeting of Kirkby Lonsdale Town Council to be held at the Lunesdale Hall (Bective Room), Kirkby Lonsdale, on Wednesday 11th October 2023, at 7pm.

There will be a short pre-meeting for Town Councillors at 6.45pm

Yours sincerely,

Kevin M Price

Kevin M Price. Town Clerk.

AGENDA:

Presentation from the two Cumbria Scouts who attended the World Scout Jamboree in South Korea supported by the Town Council and other local organisations/firms.

Part 1 Agenda

- 1. **Apologies for absence** to receive apologies from Councillors unable to attend this meeting.
- 2. **Minutes of the last meeting** minutes of the meeting of 9th August 2023 (circulated) to be approved and signed by the Chair
- 3. **Requests for Dispensations** the Clerk to report any requests for Dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.
- 4. **Declarations of Interest** to receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.
- 5. **Public participation** to receive comments or questions from members of the public present, which may become agenda items for a future meeting.
- 6. Presentation from the Community Cupboard



Kirkby Lonsdale Town Council

- 7. Consideration of two standing items and to receive updates or amendments:
 - a. The Town Council Calendar (to be circulated)
 - b. The Town Council Work Programme (to be circulated)
- Consideration of a 20mph speed limit in all or parts of the town to consider whether the Council should make formal representations to Westmorland and Furness Council
- 9. Proposed transfer of funds from the Save Ruskin's View account to the main Town Council account report to follow.
- 10. **Save Ruskin's View –** update on funding applications and to review arrangements for the public meeting to be held on 20th October.
- 11. **Remembering Councillor Geoffrey Buswell –** to receive an update on plans for a lasting memorial (Councillor Ree).
- 12. **The Booths No 1 car park –** to note recent correspondence (attached) and to consider what action to take.
- 13. **Reports** to receive brief reports from Westmorland and Furness Councillors (if present).
- 14. Planning to consider the following applications:

SL/2023/0662 Land to the rear of The Smithy, Fairbank. Application for Outline Planning Permission (some matters reserved) for the demolition of existing garage/storage unit and outline consent for 2 bedroom single storey dwelling.

S/09/15 Hawkrigg, Lune Valley Park. Change of use of land for the siting of one holiday lodge with associated parking and landscaping.

15. Finance:

- a. To pay any outstanding accounts (to be circulated).
- b. To receive a financial update from the Clerk (to be circulated).
- 16. **Correspondence**: The Clerk will report on any relevant correspondence received since the last meeting and any action taken.



Kirkby Lonsdale Town Council

17. Date of the next meeting – Wednesday 8th November 2023 at the Bective Room, Lunesdale Hall, Kirkby Lonsdale at 7pm

Part 2 Agenda:

To consider a proposal to exclude the public and the Clerk from this part of the meeting.

To consider a report submitted by the Chair to all Councillors, making recommendations about the Clerk's salary and hours.